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GEORGE E. SCHULMAN (State Bar No. 064572)
schulman@dgdk.com
THY BAZOIAN PHELPS (State Bar No. 155564)
hel, s@}g’idk. com
271 O. RAANAN (State Bar No. 162747)
uranaan@dgdk.com
DANNING, GILL, DIAMOND & KOLLITZ, LLP
2029 Century Park East, Third Floor
Los Angeles, California 90067-2904
Telephone: (310) 277-0077
Facsimile: (310) 277-5735

Attorneys for David A. Gill, Receiver
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE Case No. CV 09-01533-R-JTLx
COMMISSION,
MOTION OF RECEIVER FOR
Plaintiff, APPROVAL OF:
(1) SALE OF 174 UPPER
VS. MOUNTAIN AVENUE,
MONTCLAIR NEW
JERSEY; AND
DIVERSIFIED LENDING GROUP, (2) PAYMENT OF BROKERS’
INC.; APPLIED EQUITIES, INC.; AND COMMISSION;
BRUCE FRIEDMAN, MEMORANDUM OF POINTS
AND AUTHORITIES; AND
Defendants. DECLARATION OF DAVID A.
GILL IN SUPPORT THEREOF
and
TINA M. PLACOURAKIS, Date: May 18, 2009
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Relief Defendant. Place: Courtroom 8

D g s

David A. Gill, the duly appointed Permanent Receiver for Diversified Lending
Group (“DLG”) and Applied Equities, Inc. (“AEI”) hereby moves for approval of the
sale of the real property located at 174 Upper Mountain Road, Montclair, New Jersey
pursuant to the terms of the sale agreement set forth herein and payment of

associated brokers’ commissions.
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
L. INTRODUCTION |
David A. Gill is the duly appointed Permanent Receiver for DLG and AEI,
and their subsidiaries and affiliates, including those specifically named in the

amended preliminary injunction.

II. RELEVANT FACTS

A.  Procedural History
On March 4, 2009, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) filed a

Complaint (the “Complaint”) in the SEC Action, alleging two fraud claims for relief
against Defendants DLG, AEI, and Bruce Friedman (“Friedman”), as well as Relief
Defendant Tina M. Placourakis (“Placourakis™).

At the time it filed the Complaint, the SEC also filed in the SEC Action an ex
parte application (the “TRO Application”) for a temporary restraining order and for
orders: (1) freezing assets, (2) appointing a temporary receiver, (3) prohibiting the
destruction of documents, (4) granting expedited discovery, and (5) requiring
accountings, and for an order to show cause re preliminary injunction and
appointment of a permanent receiver.

On March 4, 2009, this Court granted the TRO Application and, among other
things, appointed David A. Gill as Temporary Receiver. Mr. Gill with his counsel,
accountants and field personnel, took possession of the business premises of the
Defendants DLG and AEI (the “Receivership Defendants) in Sherman Oaks,
California.

On March 10, 2009, pursuant to a stipulation by Mr. Friedman and no
opposition by the other parties, the Court granted the SEC Application and entered
the Preliminary Injunction Order, thereby appointing David A. Gill as the Permanent

Receiver, among other things.
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On or about March 31, 2009, the Court signed another Order clarifying that
MMHIM, Inc. (MMHIM?”) is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Receivership
Defendants and that its assets are subject to administration by the Receiver pursuant
to the Order of March 4, 2009, as amended and supplemented by the Order of March
10, 2009 (the “MMHIM Order”). A copy of the MMHIM Order is attached to the
Declaration of David A. Gill as Exhibit “1”. This motion relates to one such asset.

The Receiver’s duties include, among other things, liquidating property of the
Receivership Defendants and their wholly owned subsidiaries, if appropriate, and
paying all costs associated with such liquidation.

B. The Property and Encumbrances of Record

MMHIM is vested of record with title to a single family residence located at
174 Upper Mountain Avenue, Montclair, New Jersey (the “Property”). MMHIM is a
wholly owned subsidiary of DLG and included in the assets to be administered
herein pursuant to the MMHIM Order. Although the Receiver believes that the
authority for him to sell the assets of MMHIM under the MMHIM Order is clear, in
an excess of caution, the Receiver obtained from MMHIM, through Bruce Friedman,
principal, two executed forms of grant deeds to facilitate transfer of title of the
Property to the Purchaser. The Receiver is consulting with his New Jersey counsel
and the title company as to whether recordation of a deed is necessary or appropriate
under the circumstances, and they are evaluating whether it may be appropriate to
transfer title directly from MMHIM to the Purchaser.

By this Motion, the Receiver is requesting authority to sell the Property to
Purchaser and to consummate the sale either by selling the Property directly from
MMHIM to the Purchaser pursuant to the MMHIM Order authorizing the sale of
MMHIM assets, or by recording the deed transferring title to the Receiver and the
transferring title to the Purchaser, depending on the requirements of the New Jersey
title company and the tax consequences of transferring title in one format or the

other.
23-
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Prior to the Receiver’s appointment, commencing on or about February 23,
2009, MMHIM had listed the Property at $2,749,000 with Re/Max Village Square, a
licensed real estate broker, subject to a commission of 5%. The listing included
furniture alleged by Bruce Friedman to have cost Diversified or MMHIM $350,000.
It appears that the Property has been actively marketed since that time.

Upon the Receiver’s appointment, he contacted the broker at Re/Max and
renegotiated the listing agreement, resulting in a lower commission of 4.5%, to be
shared by the Listing Broker and the Purchaser’s broker. The listing price remains at
$2,749,000.00. The Receiver has requested ratification of his employment of
Re/Max Village Square (“Broker”) in connection with his Omnibus Motion
scheduled for hearing on May 4, 2009. The listing agreement is attached to the Gill
Declaration as Exhibit “2”. No objection was made timely or at all to the Receiver’s
request therein to retain said Broker.

The Receiver caused the Property to be appraised, and a copy of said appraisal
report is attached to the Gill Declaration as Exhibit “3”. The appraisal shows a value
of $2,550,000.

The Receiver has received a preliminary title report dated as of March 20,
2009. A copy of the preliminary title report is attached as Exhibit “4” to the
Declaration of David A. Gill. According to the preliminary title report and other
documents available to the Receiver, the liens against and alleged interests in the
Property consist of the following:

-a mortgage recorded in Book 12175 page 7166 on January 27, 2009 and

rerecorded on February 17, 2009 in Book 12178 page 6656 to Emigrant

Mortgage Corhpany, Inc. dated January 20, 2009 to secure an indebtedness in

the original principal sum of $750,000;

The Receiver has requested but not yet obtained a beneficiary statement from

Emigrant Mortgage Company.
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C. Terms of Proposed Sale

In response to the Broker’s marketing efforts, on or about April 2, 2009, the
Receiver received an offer from Naureen Udofia and Nkere Udofia (collectively the
“Purchasers”) to purchase the Property. The initial offer was for $2,600,000 and
included all of the furniture. The Receiver countered the offer at $2.9 million,
including the furniture. After several rounds of arms-length negotiation, the
Receiver ultimately received an offer of $2,550,000 cash including limited personal
property such as gym equipment, which personal property has an estimated value of
$45,000.

The Receiver negotiated with the Purchasers and arrived at an agreement
subject to court approval, memorialized in a purchase and sale agreement, whereby
the Buyers have agreed to purchase the Property for $2,550,000. A copy of the
purchase and sale agreement is attached as Exhibit “5” to the Declaration of David
A. Gill.

The proposed sale of the Property is on an “as is” and “where 1s” basis,
without any warranties or recourse whatsoever, except that title insurance is to be

provided.

D. Good Faith Purchaser

The Agreement was reached in response to the Brokers’ marketing efforts, and

via arms-length negotiations between the parties. To the best of the Receiver’s
knowledge, the Purchaser has no relationship to DLG, AEI, MMHIM or Bruce
Friedman. Purchaser has made an all cash offer to purchase the Property at its
appraised value. The Receiver requests a finding that the Purchaser is a good faith

purchaser.

E. Proposed Treatment of Lien and Payment of Other Items Through

Escrow
-5-

336680.02 [XP] 25176A




£ SRS T S}

O 00 3 O W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

- 27

28

Case 2:09-cv-01533-R-JTL  Document46  Filed 05/01/2009 Page 6 of 35

The Receiver believes that the underlying debt to Emigrant was an arms-
length “hard money” transaction. He does not know what charges will be claimed by
Emigrant in addition to payment of principal and interest and therefore proposes to
pay all principal and accrued interest on the mortgage claim of Emigrant directly
through escrow, along with all undisputed tax liens against the Property and all other
customary costs and charges and to reserve in escrow funds to cover any disputes as

to charges.

F. Payment of Commissions to Real Estate Brokers

The sale also contemplates the payment of real estate brokers’ commissions
from escrow in connection with the proposed sale. The Receiver has requested
authority to employ Broker as part of his Omnibus Motion set for hearing on May 4,
2009, and no objections were made thereto, but due to timing issues, this Motion also
perhaps redundantly seeks approval to pay from sales proceeds out of escrow the
listing Broker and Buyer’s Broker their portion set forth in the listing agreement.

The listing agreement approved by the Court provides that an aggregate‘ commission
of 4.5% of the gross sales price will be paid to the Brokers from escrow in

connection with the sale without further order of the Court.

G. Limited Notice of Motion is Appropriate

Pursuant to the Receiver’s Omnibus Motion set for hearing on May 4, 2009,
the Receiver has requested authority to serve notice of motions to sell real property
on a limited service list. As of the time of the filing of this Motion, which is after the
last date fixed for objecting to the Omnibus Motion, no order has yet been entered on
the Omnibus Motion and, therefore, no order limiting notice has yet been entered by
the Court. However, for the reasons set forth in the Omnibus Motion, the Receiver

has requested authority to serve notice of this Motion by mail to the Limited Service

-6-
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List and by posting of the notice and the motion on the Receiver’s website at

www.diversifiedreceivership.com.

In addition to service of the notice of this Motion on the limited notice list and
posting on his website, the Receiver will post notice of the Motion at the clerk’s
office for the Bankruptcy Court in the Central District of California and in the New
Jersey Law Journal, which is the customary place to advertise such sales under the

practice in the Bankruptycy Court for the District of New Jersey.

H. Procedures for Sale of Real Property

In his Omnibus Motion, the Receiver has previously sought authority to sell an
interest in real property owned by the Receivership Defendants or other entities
wholly owned by the Receivership Defendants as follows:

(1)Licensed brokers may be retained without further court order, but at a
commission rate no higher than that commonly charged for similar
property in the community where the property is located, but subject to
confirmation by the Court by a separate order or in connection with
confirmation of a property sale.

(2) All property sales shall be subject to Court approval and shall be noticed
for approval pursuant to the procedures governing the filing of a motion,
and any objections thereto shall be governed by the Bankruptcy Rules
and Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure unless inconsistent with the
provisions of the Order approving this Motion.

Accordingly, the Receiver requests that this Motion be governed by said
procedure, whereby the Receiver has filed a motion seeking Court approval of the

sale of the real property and of payment of the commissions to his broker.
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I1I.
ARGUMENT

A. THE SALE IS IN THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE ESTATE AND ITS
CREDITORS AND SHOULD BE APPROVED

The ’Local Rules for the District Court for the Central District of California

provide that:

Except as otherwise ordered by the Court, a receiver shall administer the estate
as nearly as possible in accordance with the practice in the administration of
estates in bankruptcy.

See Local Rule 66-8.
Under the Bankruptcy Code, courts are authorized to permit a trustee to

conduct a sale of estate property outside of the ordinary course of business if such
sale is in the best interests of the estate and its creditors. See, e.g., In re The
Huntington, I.td., 654 F.2d 578 (9th Cir. 1981); In re Equity Funding Corp., 492 F.2d
793 (9th Cir. 1974); In re The Canyon Partnership, 55 B.R. 520 (Bankr. S.D. Cal.
1985).

A trustee’s duties in liquidating the assets of the estate require that a trustee

sell estate property where to do so will benefit the estate and its creditors. The
Receiver believes that the proposed conduct of sale of the Property is the best
method by which to maximize the value of the estate’s interest in the Property. The
Property has been listed at $2,749,000 for several months and has been actively
marketed. The appraised value of the Property is $2,550,000. The Receiver has
received an offer of $2,550,000, for the Property and for a small amount of personal
property worth no more than $45,000. The Receiver negotiated, through the
Brokers, with the Purchasers and, as a result of such arms-length negotiations, the
Receiver has agreed to sell the Property to the Purchasers for $2,550,000, which the

Receiver believes is a reasonable price for the Property.
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The Receiver intends to pay the one lien against the Property to Emigrant
directly through escrow, along with any outstanding undisputed real property taxes
and other customary closing charges.

The Receiver also requests authority to consummate the sale of the Property to
purchaser either by permitting the transfer of the Property by deed executed by the
Recetver and/or officers of MMHIM directly from MMHIM to Purchasers pursuant
to the terms of the MMHIM Order, or by recording a conveyance of the Property
from MMHIM to the Receiver and then a subsequent conveyance from the Receiver

to the Purchasers.

Iv.
CONCLUSION
Based upon the foregoing, the Receiver respectfully requests that the Court:

1. confirm the proposed sale of the Property to the Purchasers on the
indicated terms;

2. authorize the Receiver to consummate the sale of the Property to
Purchasers either by permitting the transfer of the Property directly from MMHIM to
Purchasers pursuant to the terms of the MMHIM Order, or by recording a
conveyance of the Property from MMHIM to the Receiver and then a subsequent
conveyance from the Receiver to the Purchasers.

3. authorize the Receiver to pay all undisputed portions of the Emigrant
lien directly through escrow, along with all undisputed portions of any real property
tax liens, and all other customary closing costs and customary charges;

4. authorize the Receiver to pay the real estate brokers’ commissions in an

amount equal to 4.5% of the purchase price confirmed by the Court;

5. make a finding that the Purchasers or their assignees are good faith

purchasers of the Property;
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6. approve the form and manner of notice provided by the Receiver of the
sale; and
7. provide such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.
Dated: April 272009 DANNING, GILL, DIAMOND & KOLLITZ, LLP
By: c) ﬂ (g '
| Gemﬂge E. Schulman

Kathy Bazoian Ph_e(lips ’

Attorneys for David A. Gill,

Permanent Receiver

-10-

336680.02 [XP]

25176A




Case 2:09-cv-01533-R-JTL Document 46  Filed 05/01/2009 Page 11 of 35

W

o o0 NN O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

DECLARATION OF DAVID A. GILL

I, David A. Gill, declare as follows:v

1. I am the Permanent Receiver appointed by this Court for Diversified

4
Lending Group, Inc. (“DLG”), and Applied Equities, Inc. (“AEI”) (collectively the

“Receivership Defendants™), pursuant to the Order of Preliminary Injunction and
Orders: (1) Continuing Asset Freeze, (2) Appointing a Permanent Receiver, (3)
Prohibiting the Destruction of Documents, (4) Granting Expedited Discovery, and
(5) Requiring Accountings (the “Preliminary Injunction Order”), signed and entered

by this Court on March 10, 2009, in Securities and Exchange Commission v.
Diversified Lending Group, Inc., et al., Case No. CV 09—1533-R-JTL (the “SEC
Action”), pending in the United States District Court, Central District of California.

2. I have personal knowledge of the facts in this declaration and, if called
as a witness, I could competently testify to these facts.

3. On March 4, 2009, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”)
filed a Complaint (the “Complaint”) in the SEC Action, alleging two fraud claims for
relief against Defendants DLG, AEIL and Bruce Friedman (“Friedman”), as well as
Relief Defendant Tina M. Placourakis (“Placourakis™).

4. At the time it filed the Complaint, the SEC also filed in the SEC Action
an ex parte application (the “TRO Application”) for a temporary restraining order
and for orders: (1) freezing assets, (2) appointing a temporary receiver, (3)
prohibiting the destruction of documents, (4) granting expedited discovery, and (5)
requiring accountings, and for an order to show cause re preliminary injunction and
appointment of a permanent receiver.

5. On March 4, 2009, this Court granted the TRO Application and, among
other things, appointed me as Temporary Receiver. I, along with my counsel,

accountants and field personnel, took possession of the business premises of the

-11-
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Defendants DLG and AEI (the “Receivership Defendants™) in Sherman Oaks,
California.

6. On March 10, 2009, pursuant to a stipulation by Mr. Friedman and no
opposition by the other parties, the Court granted the SEC Application and entered
the Preliminary Injunction Order, thereby appointing me as the Permanent Receiver,
among other things.

7. On or about March 31, 2009, the Court signed another Order clarifying
that MMHIM, Inc. (MMHIM?”) is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Receivership
Defendants and that its assets are subject to administration by the Receiver pursuant
to the Order of March 4, 2009, as amended and supplemented by the Order of March
10, 2009 (the “MMHIM Order”). A copy of the MMHIM Order is attached hereto
as Exhibit “1”. This motion relates to one such asset. |

8. My duties include, among other things, liquidating property of the
Receivership Defendants and their wholly owned subsidiaries, if appropriate, and
paying all costs associated with such liquidation.

9. MMHIM is vested of record with title to a single family residence located
at 174 Upper Mountain Rd., Montclair, New Jersey (the “Property”). MMHIM is a
wholly owned subsidiary of DLG and included in the assets to be administered
herein pursuant to the MMHIM Order. Although I believe that the authority for me
to sell the assets of MMHIM under the MMHIM Order is clear, in an excess of
caution, I obtained from MMHIM, through Bruce Friedman, the principal of
MMHIM, two executed forms of grant deeds to facilitate transfer of title of the
Property to the Purchaser. I am consulting with my New Jersey counsel and the title
company as to whether recordation of one of those deeds is necessary or appropriate
under the circumstances, and they are evaluating whether it may be appropriate for
me to transfer title directly from MMHIM to the Purchaser.

10. By this Motion, I am requesting authority to sell the Property to

Purchaser and to consummate the sale either by selling the Property directly from
-12-
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MMHIM to the Purchaser pursuant to the MMHIM Order authorizing the sale of
MMHIM assets, or by recording the deed transferring title to me and the transferring
title to the Purchaser, depending on the requirements of the New Jersey title
company and the fees and tax consequences of transferring title in one format or the
other.

11. Prior to my appointment, commencing on or about February 23, 2009,
MMHIM had listed the Property at $2,749,000 with Re/Max Village Square, a
licensed real estate broker, subject to a commission of 5%. The listing included
furniture alleged by Bruce Friedman to have cost Diversified or MMHIM $350,000.
It appears that the Property has been actively marketed since that time.

12. Upon my appointment, I contacted the broker at Re/Max and renegotiated
the listing agreement, resulting in a lower commission of 4.5%, to be shared by the
Listing Broker and the Purchaser’s broker. The listing price remains at
$2,749,000.00. I have requested ratification of my employment of Re/Max Village
Square (“Broker”) in connection with my Omnibus Motion scheduled for hearing on
May 4, 2009. The listing agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “2”. No objection
was made timely or at all to my request therein to retain said Broker.

13. I caused the Property to be appraised, and a copy of said appraisal report
is attached hereto as Exhibit “3”. The appraisal shows a value of $2,550,000.

14. Thave received a preliminary title report dated as of March 20, 2009. A
copy of the preliminary title report is attached hereto as Exhibit “4”. According to
the preliminary title report and other documents available to me, the liens against and
alleged interests in the Property consist of the following:

-a mortgage recorded in Book 12175 page 7166 on January 27, 2009 and

rerecorded on February 17, 2009 in Book 12178 page 6656 to Emigrant

Mortgage Company, Inc. dated January 20, 2009 to secure an indebtedness in

the original principal sum of $750,000;

-13-
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15. TIhave requested but not yet obtained a beneficiary statement from
Emigrant Mortgage Company.

16. In response to the Brokers’ marketing efforts, on or about April 2, 2009, I
received an offer from Naureen Udofia and Nkere Udofia (collectively the '
“Purchasers”) to purchase the Property. The initial offer was for $2,600,000 and
included all of the furniture. I countered the offer at $2.9 million, including the
furniture. After several rounds of arms-length negotiation, I ultimately received an
offer of $2,550,000 cash including limited personal property such as gym equipment,
which personal property has an estimated value of $45,000.

17. Inegotiated with the Purchasers and arrived at an agreement subject to
court approval, memorialized in a purchase and sale agreement, whereby the
Purchasers have agreed to purchase the Property for $2,550,000. A copy of the
purchase and sale agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “5”.

18. The proposed sale of the Property is on an “as is” and “where is” basis,
without any warranties or recourse whatsoever, except that title insurance is to be
provided.

19. The Agreement was reached in response to the Brokers’ marketing efforts,
and via arms-length negotiations between the parties. To the best of my knowledge,
the Purchaser has no relationship to DLG, AEI, MMHIM or Bruce Friedman.
Purchaser has made an all cash offer to purchase the Property at its appraised value.

I believe that Purchaser is a good faith purchaser.

20. Ibelieve that the underlying debt to Emigrant was an arms-length “hard
money” transaction. I do not know what charges will be claimed by Emigrant in
addition to payment of principal and contractual interest and therefore propose to pay
all undisputed portions of the mortgage claim of Emigrant directly through escrow,
along with all undisputed tax liens against the Property along with all other
customary costs and charges, retaining in suitable fashion funds to cover any

disputed portions of the claim.
-14-
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21. The sale also contemplates the payment of real estate brokers’
commissions from escrow in connection with the proposed sale. I have requested
authority to employ Broker as part of my Omnibus Motion set for hearing on May 4,
2009, and no objections were made thereto, but due to timing issues, this Motion also
perhaps redundantly seeks approval to pay Broker and Purchaser’s broker their
shares of the commission set forth in the listing agreement. The listing agreement
approved by the Court provides that an aggregate commission of 4.5% of the gross
sales price will be paid to the Brokers from escrow in connection with the sale
without further order of the Court.

22. Pursuant to my Omnibus Motion set for hearing on May 4, 2009, I have
requested authority to serve notice of motions to sell real property on a limited
service list. As of the time of the filing of this Motion, which is after the last date
fixed for objecting to the Omnibus Motion, no order has yet been entered on the
Omnibus Motion and, therefore, no order limiting notice has yet been entered by the
Court. However, for the reasons set forth in the Omnibus Motion, I request authority
to serve notice of this Motion by mail to the Limited Service List and by posting of

the notice and the motion on my website at www.diversifiedreceivership.com.

23. T addition to service of the notice of this Motion on the limited notice list
and posting on my website, I will notice of the Motion at the clerk’s office for the
Bankruptcy Court in the Central District of California and in the New Jersey Law
Journal, which I have been advised is the customary place to advertise such sales
under the practice in the Bankruptcy Court for the District of New Jersey.

24. In my Omnibus Motion, I have previously sought authority to sell an
interest in real property owned by the Receivership Defendants or other entities
wholly owned by the Receivership Defendants as follows:

a. Licensed brokers may be retained without further court order, but
at a commission rate no higher than that commonly charged for

similar property in the community where the property is located,
-15-
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but subject to confirmation by the Court by a separate order or in
connection with confirmation of a property sale.

b. All property sales shall be subject to Court approval and shall be
noticed for approval pursuant to the procedures governing the
filing of a motion, and any objections thereto shall be governed
by the Bankruptcy Rules and Federal Rules of Bankruptcy
Procedure unless inconsistent with the provisions of the Order
approving this Motion.

25. A copy of the proposed Order on the Sale Motion is attached hereto as
Exhibit “6”.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed at Los Angeles, California, on April £47; 2009.

A LS

DAVID A. GIJL

-16-
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Email: brilliantc@sec.gov
MELISSA GRANT, Cal. Bar No. 205633
Email: grantm@sec.gov

Attorneys for Plaintiff o
Securities and Exchange Commission
Rosalind R. Tyson, Regional Director

5670 Wilshire Boulevard, 11th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90036
Telephone: 3233 965-3998
Facsimile: (323) 965-3908

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
Vs.
DIVERSIFIED LENDING GROUP, INC.;

APPLIED EQUITIES, INC.; and BRUCE
FRIEDMAN,

Defendants,
and
TINA M. PLACOURAKIS,
Relief Defendant.

Case 2:09-cv-01533-R-JTL  Document 31

JOHN M. McCOY III, Cal. Bar No. 166244

ov
GREGORY C. GL , Cal. Bar No. 39999
Email: ‘Elﬁnnﬁ%sec. ov
FINOL . LIAN, Cal. Bar No. 180681

Filed 05/01/2009 Page 18 of 35

Filed 03/31/2009 Page 1 of 14

MARSHALL S. SPRUNG, Cal. Bar No. 188253
ov
CATHERINE W. BRILLIANT, Cal. Bar No. 229992

Andrew G. Petillon, Associate Regional Director

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Case No. CV 09-01533-R-(JTLx)

AMENDED ORDER OF:
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION AND
ORDERS: (1) CONTINUING ASSET
FREEZE, (2) APPOINTING A
PERMANENT RECEIVER,
gﬁPROHlBITING THE
STRUCTION OF DOCUMENTS,
g% GRANTING EXPEDITED
SCOVERY, AND
5) REQUIRIIQG ACCOUNTINGS
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This matter came to be heard at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, March 10, 2009,
pursuant to an Order to Show Cause issued by this Court on March 4, 2009, and
upon the prior Application of Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission
(*Commission”) for a Temporary Restraining Order And Orders: (1) Freezing
Assets, (2) Appointing A Temporary Receiver, (3) Prohibiting The Destruction Of
Documents, (4) Granting Expedited Discovery, and (5) Requiring Accountings;
And To Show Cause Re Preliminary Injunction And Appointment Of A Permanent
Receiver (the “Application™).

A.  This Court has jurisdiction over the parties to, and the subject matter
of, this action.

B.  Good cause exists to believe that Defendants Diversified Lending
Group, Inc. (“DLG”), Applied Equities, Inc. (“AEI”) and Bruce Friedman
(“Friedman”) (collectively, “the Defendants”), and each of them, have engaged in,
are engaging in, and are about to engage in transactions, acts, practices and courses
of business that constitute violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933
(“Securities Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a), Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 17
C.F.R. § 240.10b-5.

C.  The Commission has demonstrated a probability of success on the
merits in this action.

D.  Good cause exists to believe that the Defendants will continue to
engage in such violations to the immediate and irreparable loss and damage to
investors and to the general public unless they are restrained and enjoined.

E.  Notice of this Preliminary Injunction has been provided to the
Defendants as required by F.R.C.P. 65(a)(1).

/!
/1
1
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L

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Commission’s Application for an Order
of Preliminary Injunction and Orders: (1) Continuing Asset Freeze, (2) Appointing
a Permanent Receiver, (3) Prohibiting the Destruction of Documents, (4) Granting
Expedited Discovery, and (5) Requiring Accountings is GRANTED.

‘ II.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendants, and their officers, agents,
servants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries and affiliates, and those persons in
active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of this
Order, by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, be and hereby are
preliminarily restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, in the offer or
sale of any securities, by the use of any means or instruments of transportation or
communication in interstate commerce or by use of the mails:

A. employing any device, scheme or artifice to defraud,;

B.  obtaining money or property by means of any untrue statement of a
material fact or any omission to state a material fact necessary in order
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which they were made, not misleading; or

C.  engaging in any transaction, practice, or course of business which
operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser;

in violation of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a).
II1.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendants, and their officers, agents,
servants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries and affiliates, and those persons in
active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of this
Order, by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, be and hereby are
preliminarily restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, in connection
with the purchase or sale of any security, by the use of any means or

2
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instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any
national securities exchange:

A.  employing any device, scheme or artifice to defraud,;

B.  making any untrue statement of a material fact or omitting to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in the
light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading; or

C. engaging in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or
would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person;

in violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule
10b-5 thereunder, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5.
1V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as otherwise ordered by this
Court, the Defendants, and their ofﬁcers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys,
subsidiaries and affiliates, and those persons in active concert or participation with
any of them, who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or
otherwise, and each of them, be and hereby are preliminarily restrained and
enjoined from, directly or indirectly:

A. transferring, assigning, selling, hypothecating, changing, wasting,
dissipating, converting, concealing, encumbering, or otherwise
disposing of, in any manner, any funds, assets, securities, claims, or
other real or personal property, wherever located, of the Defendants,
or their subsidiaries and affiliates (including but not limited to
MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a Panamanian company, and
SunWest Bottlers, LL.C), owned by, controlled by, managed by or in
the possession or custody of any of them;

B. transferring, assigning, selling, hypothecating, encumbering, or

otherwise disposing of any securities, including, but not limited to,

3
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any investment contracts or other securities of DLG, or any of its
subsidiaries or affiliates (including but not limited to MMHIM, Inc.,
DLG International, a Panamanian company, and SunWest Bottlers,
LLC).

V.

- IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as otherwise ordered by this
Court, an immediate freeze is and shall be in effect on all monies and assets (with
an allowance for necessary and reasonable living expenses to be granted only upon
good cause shown by application to the Court with notice to and an opportunity for
the Commission to be heard) in all accounts at any bank, financial institution or
brokerage firm (including any futures commission merchant), all certificates of
deposit, and any other funds or assets, held in the name of, for the benefit of, or
over which account authority is held by, any of the Defendants, and relief
defendant Tina M. Placourakis (“relief defendant Placourakis™), or any entity

affiliated with any of them, including, but not limited to, the accounts set forth

below:

Institution Name Account Name Account No.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 200-0451001
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 719-3206666
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 359-7119035
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 361-0903241
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 361-0903233
Group Inc.

4
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Institution Name Account Name Account No.
Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 362-2099608
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 382-7425475
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 939-7908642
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 081-4827631
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 945-0422838
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 945-0422846
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 945-0422861
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 945-0423372
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Diversified Lending 894-08966843
Group Inc.

Wells Fargo Bank Applied Equities, Inc. 893-8904177
ACH Acct.

Wells Fargo Bank Applied Equities, Inc. 412-1610745

Wells Fargo Bank Applied Equities, Inc. 771-3271497
dba AEI

Wells Fargo Bank Applied Equities, Inc. 893-8903757

Merrill Lynch Diversified Lending 236-07199
Group Inc.

Merrill Lynch Diversified Lending 236-07086
Group Inc.

5
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Institution Name Account Name Account No.
Merrill Lynch Bruce Friedman and 236-15L42
Tina M. Placourakis
Merrill Lynch MMHIM / Diversified | 236-07088
Lending Group Inc.
Merrill Lynch MMHIM / Diversified | 236-07217
' Lending Group Inc.
Merrill Lynch Bruce Friedman and 236-11007
Robert Knight
Merrill Lynch Gary Friedman and 236-15B47
Dale M. Friedman
Merrill Lynch Bruce Friedman and 236-15H42
Diane Cano
VL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that David A. Gill is hereby appointed as
Permanent Receiver of DLG and AEI, and their subsidiaries and affiliates
(including but not limited to MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a Panamanian
company, and SunWest Bottlers, LLC), with full powers of an equity receiver,
including, but not limited to, full power over all funds, assets, collateral, premises
(whether owned, leased, occupied, or otherwise controlled), choses in action,
books, records, papers and other property belonging to, being managed by or in the
possession of or control of DLG and AEI, and their subsidiaries and affiliates
(including but not limited to MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a Panamanian
company, and SunWest Bottlers, LLC), and that such receiver is immediately
authorized, empowered and directed: |

A.  tohave access to and to collect and take custody, control, possession,

and charge of all funds, assets, collateral, premises (whether owned,
leased, occupied, or otherwise controlled), choses in action, books,

6
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records, papers and other real or personal i)roperty, wherever located,
of or managed by DLG and AEI, and their subsidiaries and affiliates
(including but not limited to MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a
Panamanian company, and SunWest Bottlers, LLC), with full power
to sue, foreclose, marshal, collect, receive, and take into possession all
such property;

to have control of, and to be added as the sole authorized signatory
for, all accounts of the entities in receivership, including all accounts
at any bank, title company, escrow agent, financial institution or
brokerage firm (including any futures commission merchant) which
has possession, custody or control of any assets or funds of DLG and
AEI, and their subsidiaries and affiliates (including but not limited to
MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a Panamanian company, and
SunWest Bottlers, LLC), or which maintains accounts over which
DLG and AEI, and their subsidiaries and affiliates (including but not
limited to MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a Panamanian company,
and SunWest Bottlers, LLC), and/or any of their employees or agents
have signatory authority;

to conduct such investigation and discovery as may be necessary to
locate and account for all of the assets of or managed by DLG and
AEI, and their subsidiaries and affiliates (including but not limited to
MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a Panamanian company, and
SunWest Bottlers, LLC), and to engage and employ attorneys,
accountants and other persons to assist in such investigation and
discovery;

to take such action as is necessary and appropriate to preserve and
take control of and to prevent the dissipation, concealment, or

disposition of any assets of or managed by DLG and AEI, and their

7
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subsidiaries and affiliates;

to make an accounting, as soon as practicable, to this Court and the
Commission of the assets and financial condition of DLG and AEI,
and to file the accounting with the Court and deliver copies thereof to
all parties;

to make such payments and disbursements from the funds and assets
taken into custody, control, and possession or thereafter received by
him or her, and to incur, or authorize the making of, such agreements
as may be necessary and advisable in discharging his or her duties as
permanent receiver;

to employ attorneys, accountants and others to investigate and, where
appropriate, to institute, pursue, and prosecute all claims and causes of
action of whatever kind and nature which may now or hereafter exist
as a result of the activities of present or past employees or agents of
DLG and AEI, and their subsidiaries and affiliates (including but not
limited to MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a Panamanian company,
and SunWest Bottlers, LLC); and

to have access to and monitor all mail of the entities in receivership in
order to review such mail which he or she deems relates to their
business and the discharging of his or her duties as permanent

receiver.
VII.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendants, and their subsidiaries and
affiliates (including but not limited to MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a
Panamanian company, and SunWest Bottlers, LLC), including all of the other
entities in receivership, and their officers, agents, servants, employees and
attorneys, and any other persons who are in custody, possession or control of any

assets, collateral, books, records, papers or other property of or managed by any of

8
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the entities in receivership, shall forthwith give access to and control of such
property to the Permanent Receiver.
VIIL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that no officer, agent, servant, employee, or
attorney of the Defendants shall take any action or purport to take any action, in
the name of or on behalf of DLG or AEI without the written consent of the
Permanent Receiver or order of this Court.

IX.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except by leave of this Court, during the
pendency of this receivership, all clients, investors, trust beneficiaries, note
holders, creditors, claimants, lessors, consultant groups and all other persons or
entities seeking relief of any kind, in law or in equity, from the Defendants, or their
subsidiaries and affiliates (including but not limited to MMHIM, Inc., DLG
International, a Panamanian company, and SunWest Bottlers, LL.C), and all
persons acting on behalf of any such investor, trust beneficiary, note holder,
creditor, claimant, lessor, consultant group or other person, including sheriffs,
marshals, servants, agents, employees, and attorneys, are hereby restrained and
enjoined from, directly or indirectly, with respect to these persons and entities:

A.  commencing, prosecuting, continuing or enforcing any suit or
proceeding (other than the present action by the Commission) against
any of them,;

B.  using self-help or executing or issuing or causing the execution or
issuance of any court attachment, subpoena, replevin, execution or
other process for the purpose of impounding or taking possession of
or interfering with or creating or enforcing a lien upon any property or
property interests owned by or in the possession of DLG or AEI; and

C.  doing any act or thing whatsoever to interfere with taking control,

possession or management by the permanent receiver appointed

9
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hereunder of the property and assets owned, controlled or managed by
or in the possession of DLG or AEL or in any way to interfere with or
harass the Permanent Receiver or his or her attorneys, accountants,
employees or agents or to interfere in any manner with the discharge
of the Permanent Receiver’s duties and responsibilities hereunder.

X.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendants, and their subsidiaries,
affiliates, officers, agents, servants, employees and attorneys, shall cooperate with
and assist the Permanent Receiver and shall take no action, directly or indirectly, to
hinder, obstruct, or otherwise interfere with the Permanent Receiver or his or her
attorneys, accountants, employees or agents, in the conduct of the Permanent
Receiver’s duties or to interfere in any manner, directly or indirectly, with the
custody, possession, management, or control by the Permanent Receiver of the
funds, assets, collateral, premises, and choses in action described above.

XI.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendants shall pay the costs, fees
and expenses of the Permanent Receiver incurred in connection with the
performance of his or her duties described in this Order, including the costs and
expenses of those persons who may be engaged or employed by the Permanent
Receiver to assist him or her in carrying out his or her duties and obligations. All
applications for costs, fees and expenses for services rendered in connection with
the receivership other than routine and necessary business expenses in conducting
the receivership, such as salaries, rent and any and all other reasonable operating
expenses, shall be made by application setting forth in reasonable detail the nature
of the services and shall be heard by the Court.

XII.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that no bond shall be required in connection

with the appointment of the Permanent Receiver. Except for an act of gross

10
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negligence, the Permanent Receiver shall not be liable for any loss or damage
incurred by any of the Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, employees and
attorneys or any other person, by reason of any act performed or omitted to be
performed by the: Permanent Receiver in connection with the discharge of his or
her duties and responsibilities.

X1II.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that representatives of the Commission are
authorized to have continuing access to inspect or copy any or all of the corporate
books and records and other documents of the Defendants and the other entities in
receivership, and continuing access to inspect their funds, property, assets and
collateral, wherever located.

XIV.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as otherwise ordered by this
Court, the Defendahts, relief defendant Placourakis, and their officers, agents,
servants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries and affiliates, including the other
entities in receivership, and those persons in écﬁve concert or participation with
any of them, who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or
otherwise, and each of them, be and hereby are preliminarily restrained and
enjoined from, directly or indirectly: destroying, mutilating, concealing,
transferring, altering, or otherwise disposing of, in any manner, any documents,
which includes all books, records, computer programs, computer files, computer
printouts, contracts, correspondence, memoranda, brochures, or any other
documents of any kind in their possession, custody or control, however created,
produced, or stored (manually, mechanically, electronically, or otherwise),
pertaining in any manner to Defendants, and their subsidiaries and affiliates
(including but not limited to MMHIM, Inc., DLG International, a Panamanian
company, and SunWest Bottlers, LLC).

"
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XV.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Commission’s application for
expedited discovery, previously granted in this Court’s Terriporary Restraining
Order is continued and that the Commission and the Permanent Receiver may
request documents from and take depositions of parties and non-parties upon oral
examination subject to two calendar days notice pursuant to Rules 30(a), 34, and
45 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, that the Commission and Permanent
Receiver may take more than one deposition at the same time, that depositions of
the Defendants may be taken on any day, including Saturdays, Sundays, and
holidays subject to two calendar days notice, including notice given personally, by
facsimile or by electronic mail, and that the depositions taken pursuant to this
Order shall not be counted for purposes of determining the applicability of the
limitations of Rules 30(a)(2)(A) and 30(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure. |

XVIL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the non-receivership Defendants shall,
within five days of the issuance of this Order, each prepare and deliver to the
Commission a detailed and complete schedule of all their assets, including all real
and personal property exceeding $5,000 in value, and all bank, securities, futures
and other accounts identified by institution, branch address and account number.
The accounting shall include a description of the source(s) of all such assets. Such
accounting shall be filed with the Court and a copy shall be delivered to the
Commission’s Los Angeles Regional Office. After completion of the accounting,
the Defendants shall produce to the Commission’s Los Angeles Regional Office, at
a time agreeable to the Commission, all books, records and other documents
supporting or underlying his accounting.

XVIL
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendants, and their officers, agents,

12
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servants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries and affiliates, including the other
entities in receivership, shall, within 24 hours of the issuance of this Order of
Preliminary Injunction, cause to be prepared and delivered to the Permanent
Receiver, a detailed and complete schedule of all passwords, usernames, and
identification numbers for all web sites, email accounts, and all accounts at any
bank, financial institution, brokerage firm, or insurance company to which DLG
and AFEI have access.

| XVIIL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order of Preliminary Injunction shall
remain in effect until a hearing on the Commission’s Request for a Permanent
Injunction is heard and determined by this Court, or until other Order of this Court.

XIX.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction over
this action for the purpose of implementing and carrying out the terms of all orders
and decrees which may be entered herein and to entertain any suitable application
or motion for additional relief within the jurisdiction of this Court.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED: March 31, 2009

HONORABLE MANUEL L. REAL
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Presented by:

/s/ John M. McCoy III

John M. McCoy, III
Attorney for Plaintiff o
Securities and Exchange Commission

13
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MLSH# PROPERTY ADDRESS

ADDENDUM TO NIMLS
REAL ESTATE LISTING/COMMISSION AGREEMENT

COMBMISSION SPLITS

LISTING BROKERS USUALLY COGPERATE WITH OTHER BROKERAGE FIRMS BY
SHARING INFORMATION ABOUT THEIR LISTING AND OFFERINGTO PAY PART OF
THBJR COMMISSION TO THE FIRM THAT PRODUCES A BUYER. THIS 18
GENERALLY REFFERED TO A8 THE “COMMISSION SFLIT.®

SOME LISTHNG BROKERS OFFER TO PAY OMMISSION SPLITS OF A PORTION OF
THE GROSS COMMISSION, USUALLY EXPRESSED A8 A PERCENTAGE OF THE
SELLING PRICE, LESS A SIGNIFICANT DOLLAR AMOUNT. OTHER LISTING
BROKERS OFFER A PORTION OF THE GROSS CORMMISSION LESS ONLY & MI g
LISTING FEE OR LESS ZERO.

THE AMOUNT OF COMMISSION SPLIT YOUR BROKER OFFERS CAN AFFECT THE
BXTENT TO WHICH YOUR PROPERTY IS EXPOSED TO PROSPECTIVE BUYERS
WORKING Wﬁ*ﬂ LICENSEES FROM OTHER BROKERAGE FIRMS,

ON THIS LISTING, THE BROKER 18 OFFERING A COMMISSION-SPLIT OF _ ,';2,,.:::, b’%

mivus $pg  TOPOTEMTIAL COOPERATINGB

IF YﬁJ FBEL THAT THIS MAY RESULT IN YOUR PROFERTY RECEIVING LESS THAN
SXIMUM EXPOSURE TO BUYERS, YOU SHOULD DISCUSS THOSE CONCERNS
TTH THE LISTING SALESFERSON QR HIS/MER SUPERVISING BROKER.

BY SIGNING THIS LISTING AGREEMENT, THE OWNER{S) ACKNOWLEDGE HAVING
READ THIS STATEMENT ON COMMISSION SPLITS.

BrokeiMinager Sttt .

Print Gwner Naroe, . . Cwener Phoned . Realttr P

Pant Owaer Nae i Dale New Jessgy Muliiple Liztip Servicas, I

infarmation hersir-detaod ¥ 2 bul ROt guaranieed 160 Tarzave Rk, PO Box Uy Hsm‘{h.w B64l
White Copy - Kealior de copy —Onvher Tofaid orFisx & Eopy to the FIMLSE Withia 24 Hotwsof ListBae
Revised 0772007 FAR NEMBER: 20! 3812535

e et oo s N o o 00032



P

Case 2:09-cv-01533-R-JTL  Document 46

Gisnsumer Information Statement
on.New Jerséy
Reul Esfate Refationships
In New Jersey, real estale lidensees e reqifired: (o disclose how they
fntand 1o wodk wilh bupeis and willars In a veeb eslate transaction. {in rentdl
transachions, T lems biyers” ared ‘seliers” stivuid tie teaif as "lenanls™ snd’
“lahdiords”, respectively}

1. AS A SELLER'S AGENT OR SUBAGENT, § AS A UCENSEE,
REPRESEMT THE SELLER AND ALL MATERIAL INFORMATION SUPPLIED
TO ME BY THE BUYER WILL BE TOLD TO THE SELLER.

2, AS A BUYERT AGENT, | AS A LICENSEE, REPRESENT THE
BUYER AND ALL MATERIAL WFGM’RQN SHePLIED TO ME BY THE

SELLER WILL BE TOLS TO THE BUYER,

3. ABA DISCLOSED BUAL AGERT, 1, A3 A LICENSEE, REPRESENT
HOTH PARTES. SHOWEVER, | MAY HNOT, WITHOUT EXPFRESS
PERMISSION, BISCLOSE THAT THE SELEER WL ACCERTA PRICE LESS
THAN THE LISTING PRIGE OR THAT THE BUYER WILL PAY A FRICE
GREATER THAN THE OFFERED PRICE.

£ AE A& TRANGACTION BROKER, |, AS A UCENSEE, 0. HOT
REPRESERT E[THER THE BUYER OR THE SELLER. ALL INFORMRTION 1
AGOUIRE FROM GNE FARTYMAY BETOLD 7O THE OTHER PARTY.

Hefore you discinse. tonfidential Informailon to real eslate. Yoepsee
regErding @ ceal estale madm you should undarstand wial tis of
Bosliess réfatiorahip youl hive with thak Beiisue.

Thare a3t four Gusiness felalransh}ps: {1} sefier's agent; (2 buyer's
agenty (3 disclosed dual agent; and (4) Transaction brokar, Each ol lhase
relationstips Tnposes cenaln lagsf dulles ardt repporsiibiliisy op the icenses g
wall.as on: the Seller or Bugai repcesented, ‘These four felatiol :are defined
tepreater detall below, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE HAKWG YouR
GHOICE. ,

“A sellérs agenl wm ONLY FOR T)iE SELLEE and “has. ﬁgal

ibligations, calisd fduday dullsy, 1o the seilar, Thasa include reasonable-mard,.

undivided loyalty, suitenilly dsd tal distiosyre, Sefier's. ageoly oftert wiNle
wiliy buyers, bt dond epresent the Suyers. War, in working with biIpess, 4,
seliars agent misl. act Honesty, 1 with Boih partles, & sellérs agenl
tipy pot make any msrepwseniaﬂunsioalharpar& an mauas nistestsl ¥ fie:
tansaction. ‘sich: as the buyer's Miwitia abiity b pay, and most gistlore:
defects of B matersl nature alfecing Uie: phiysical reawiiion of the prapaty wWhlth.
a rsamirEbls inspeciion by the dcensee would disclose.

Saticrs ageiis Indilde i perscns feonsed Wit The bkt Ry which
hias: gl silsoaied thowgh 2 ising agréeimant 1o work 2§ Y seter'y agent. In
addition, oiliie Brikecays fians may uicept an ofiF 1o work veth- the lisfing
birker’s Bt as B seflens agedls. Insuch cases, those firais ko alf persons

firenseid witl such. fioms, e dlled. “sub-agents”. ‘Selinrs wi do nof desie o

hove Sl progedy mekebid: hrough sub-agents shesdd sg fnform the sefier's
ageni, ;
BUYER‘; AGENT ’ i B E
Abuyers aﬁam WORxs Y F‘OR me BWE& A ﬁuyers aggnl has
fiduckdry gitties fo $he buyer which: Includa reasorable tbrs; endivided layally.
confideniality and il Whclistre, However, in dealify with sellers, o biyers
agient must set honksdy, fr dealing wilh bolh parties,  buyeds agenk may-nol
ehake aniy misragresertyfony on iatters malsdal !cltwlransanlh!,sudmsme
buyers firandial abiltty to pay, and must Jixcksie. deficts of a 1
dlfecting the physical condition ol the propady sich & sBasonablé 3nspest&m by
the Ebergee would disclase.
A ’buye,rwtsm\g 1o ba representsd by a buyer's agentis advised 16 entdr
Into-a separale wikend bwagencycanuacl with fhe hmkm‘age fiayy which le:fo-
wirrkcak Wi agent.
BISCLOSED DUAL AGENT - ° s T
A disclosed dual agent WORKS FOR BOTH THE E‘liYEB AND THG
SELLER. To woik, g a tual ageat, 2 Bam must first obilsi 18 infoaped vidijen
comsart-of the tujer and the seller. Therafcep, bidore acling as a'discksed dual
rdoat, brakemage finms must maks wilten disciosure. (o both parlies. Diseigsed
&ijal sgency b most fkely It ocour when d licenses with a real eslale i
warking as & buyer’s dgent shiows the buyer prapeclies owngd by the sellefs fof
ORI BS 2 &686r agant or sub-agent
icengea warking os a disciosed dual ageit must cafuly
explaln o eath party {hat, In addion to warkmg as thieir agem.,!harrrm wdll
also-work s {he agent for the siler party, They must also expialn what effect
their working Ay 8 Hiscidsed dusl agai Wil have o uwiidwaty dutids thele fim:
owes. 16 the buyes and 1o the selfer. Whan watking a5 2 distlossd dual agént, a.
brakerage flom st havs the sxpiess permission of & parly prior {0 disclosing.
confidential Informgtion to e other party. Such informeiion fnciudes tive highesl.
peice a. buyermatfmd 0 pay-snd ine Jowest price @ sailer will gocapl and the:
parties’ mothvollon © by of Sell. Remember, a brokerags #m acling a3 &
discosad dus) agent Wil not be able 16 put ohe pastyst Inisrests ahaad'of those
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or 1 other gy, S00 GANROLA0VISe Of LOLINE SISl party on noW 15 gali. 24
advantage, al the expenim of the o&harpaﬂy o the basiz of woriliuenis
information obped lrom or Sbbut the olfar party,
{Fyon decideic enist Into an agenty relationship with o f which is fo
mﬂ(ésaﬂmbseddualamtyw#aaw}sedmuyn & witlhin, Bgreement
with that i,
TRANSACTION BROKER . e
" The.New Jérsey Real Eslats Licensing Law does riol. requlre lacensm .
work- in the capadly of an "anenl’ whan prosiding: biokerage serviees. &
fransaclion biokerwnrks with 4 buger or a saller oy bain In the sales rensaction
wihowt reprasenting apjons. A TRANSAGTION anxﬁa DOES NET
PROMOTETHE lﬁ?ERESISGF ONE PARTY OVER THOSE OF THE OTHER
PARTY TOTHE TRANSACHON, Litensees with Suich 2 Binvvould ba tequlred
1o tredt sl gatties honesify and fo'ack o 5. compelent maner, but they wolk{viot
e required 1o yerp condentat ang informallon. A iPERSaclof brdker.can ligats
quabiied buyers for 3 saffé G sutable propediés. for & buyer, They can work
with both pariles by on eliét fo aifve ol en agresmient on thi: sale or rentstof
eal estafe and perform fasks 1o faciitate the closing of a fransaction, A
transaction broREr pimadly seves a5 a maraper of the tmissclion,
communicaiing InfGmalion between the parfiss. do gbsist ihesn in sriving al e
mutirally acosrisble agresrent aod hi cosing e ranesciion, but cannct advise
er counselwithai-pary anbaw. (o galn an sdvantage st the expense of the olher
patty. Dwnars Consiklerig wardng with Iransaction brokers are aduised lo sign
a wijtten soweenisit with Dt frtnighich cleaily states what services. that. fm will
peiform. and ‘Buw i Wil be peid. In gadifory aiy hansadlipn brokesage
ufceement with . seller brlindiord shicuk spaciicalip-tels whisther a riolics’ on
The propaity T be rented arsold i orwilriot be Circulated iany or o didiipe
Usting Systemis)- wkvtigh Hial fim (& & meneber.

Y0\ MAY OBTAILEGAL AGYICE ABOUT THESE BUSINESS
REt TIONSHIPE FROMYOUR OV LANYER,
STATEMENT IS NOT A CONTRALY AND (S
Paswmz-:o FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ORLY:

THENEW W:ME E&IATE CousESion

'FHBH’&';DH. N.J MGM&‘&E
DAWN RAFFERTY+ EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ACENOWLEDGMENT OF REGEIFT OF
cmsuum INFORMATION mﬂmr {E1S)

FOR SELLEASAND LANDLORDS
‘Bys-gmugnﬂs Goastansr
racelved tms 9.3} 2 -@ A i

manen S;ailmnr acknowledde Tat |

: - il

. T e ‘1
R BUVERS AND TENANTS

“By signing hig Gonsumer lnlacriaion Etglemant, | sickriawiedge

! eecaived this Statzmant fnsm (name of broferageflim)

fﬂﬂr io ﬁscuuing my molmnmaf inmual abilily o buy df Jease with-she: of
s faprecantatives.”

Signed |

{riamie af brokerage & =
inlend, s of this me, i Wolk Wil you as = (inditale tne anhe Joowing)
€ sellars.agant only.
1O bugrS agent only:

ell&f&i@am&md distlosed dual dgént e opportunily 21as,

3 buysr's sgent and disclosed dual #gent i the oppodurity arises.

[} fransrétion bioket only.

sellers agent oh properliés:orcwhich Bs firm Is aciing as the
saligr's agent and transettion-broker onother ploparlies.

pate £
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